Exam Date : 04/05/2025

Question 1

QUESTION PAPER

Promotion to Gr.B posts against 70% Quota-AMM [SHIFT - 1]

Time : 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Part A

Who is competent authority to approve floating of tender valued Rs.220 crore?

220 FRIS IUY Yo¥ & [T 9 A & fore wem it &1 82

Answer :

(A) GM
SieH

(B) AGM
i)

(C) PCMM

Rkl

(D) None of the given options are correct

fu e famedl # 4 31 +ff I e R

Right Answer :
PCMM

BIRIL 1t

Question 2

In case of emergency, for floating of special limited tender valuing Rs.18 crore in ICF, who is the competent authority?

MuTaeTe U # et # 18 PRIs T0d 4 Bt faRiy Hifid Ffder 9 &7 & g g&m wiier) o4 82

Answer :

(A) GM
SiteH

(B) AGM

TaileH

(C) PCMM

drdieAH

(D) None of the given options are correct

faw g fasbedl & 4 #1898 181 &

eliminate

Question 3

For a tender valuing Rs.50 crore, what is the value of EMD?

50 HRIS I Ged B! FAfdar & g Suwet &1 gou w1 82

Answer :

(A) Rs.50 lakhs
50 TRd ¥

(B) Rs.30 lakhs
30 R FYY

(C) Rs.20 lakhs
20 G FYY

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T el § 4 ®1E W we T R

Right Answer :
Rs.20 lakhs
20 TG ¥ 99

Question 4

Question Id : 2001

Option Id
2001001

2001002
2001003

2001004

Right Option Id : 2001003

Question Id : 2002

Option Id
2002001

2002002
2002003

2002004

Deleted

Question Id : 2003

Option Id
2003001

2003002
2003003

2003004

Right Option Id : 2003003



Question Id : 2004
For a purchase order valuing Rs.18 crore, security deposit value to be deposited by the firm is......... :-

18 RIS TUU T P Y TG b (AT, BH GRT TTHI BT 1 aTel! YRET S T ARA........ B+

Answer : Option Id

(A) Rs.1,80,000.00 2004001
(B) Rs.18,00,000.00 2004002
(C) Rs.90,00,000.00 2004003
(D) Rs.50,00,000.00 2004004

Right Answer :
Rs.50 00 000.00

Right Option Id : 2004004

Question 5

Question Id : 2005
For tender valuing Rs.1 crore, tender committee will consist of........ .-

118 BT Hed 1 e & ferg Ffder fafa & Fafafe.......... e g

Answer : Option Id

(A) Sr.Scale officer of Stores & Sr.Scale officer of Accounts department 2005001
WR faum & R whd sifert ud ot faum & difar Thd siftert

(B) JAG officer of Stores department & JAG officer of Accounts department 2005002
WR AT & ST SRIPRT iR dwaT faHmT & Sis iRy

(C) JAG officer of Stores department & Sr.Scale officer of Accounts department 2005003
WR 4T & SUsl SRISRT SR o 4T & W Wd Siier)

(D) None of the given options are correct 2005004
o 7T fyeedi # 4 ®1S N wel T R

Right Answer :

Sr.Scale officer of Stores & Sr.Scale officer of Accounts department

TR fGUTT & TR W d SAUGR! Td T fAUTT & iR W fIeRt
Right Option Id : 2005001

Question 6

Question Id : 2006
In case of tender accepted by GM, the competent authority to extend DP is........ :-

Shed gR1 ffaer WieR et o &1 fufa 7, St iR g 96 WiReR......... §:-
Answer : Option Id

(A) GM 2006001
Sl

(B) AGM 2006002
TSilgH

(C) PCMM 2006003

AT

(D) None of the given options are correct 2006004

fau e el § 4 @I ff I e ®

Right Answer :
PCMM

Uiefterun
Right Option Id : 2006003

Question 7
Question Id : 2007
Which of the following statements are correct?

Purchases made by Railway are governed by (i) IRS conditions of contract (ii) Special and General conditions of contract (iii) The Indian Contract Act (1872) and Sale of
Goods Act (1930).

frofifed i W e & 9 oF W oy 98l 82
YA GRI P TS WAGER] (i) SMSIHRTY ST BT AT (ji) S B AT SR AT A (jii) HRAT Srae AT (1872) iR Arat fawt sifAfaw (1930) g1 fFdfa gt g1

Answer : Option Id

(A) Only (i) 2007001
Hd (i)

(B) Only (ii) 2007002

Hd (ii)



(C) Only (i) and (iii) 2007003
Fad (i) 3R (iii)

(D) (i), (ii) and (iii) 2007004
@), (i) 3R (iii)

Right Answer :
(i) (ii) and (i)
(i) (ii) 3R (iii)
Right Option Id : 2007004

Question 8
Question Id : 2008
In case of single offer received for non-safety item against an advertised tender, what will be the action?

fasfora Ffder & faes TR-JRem a7 & forw tahd vaTa i g &t R & o1 riars &) sete

Answer : Option Id

(A) Case shall be accepted, if otherwise ok 2008001
A WHR foban S, afe st 3 81

(B) Case will be normally re-tendered 2008002
AT ! AHIG: G e fasar s

(C) Case will be accepted, subject to urgency certificate of consignee 2008003
AT WHR b1 SIE, 214 b Ul BT Sfara=gesdl YHIU UF gl

(D) None of the given options are correct 2008004

fau e el § 4 @I ff I e ®

Right Answer :
Case shall be accepted if otherwise ok

AT WeR fbar S afe 3=yt 31 8l
Right Option Id : 2008001

Question 9
Question Id : 2009
Item of Stores, which have not been issued for 24 months and are not likely to be used by Railways within next 24 months are called........:-

J YUSR 7S, O 24 T8 V WX} 781 31 71 & qu1 o1 Yad gRT 3Tal 24 118 & IUANT 814 B GHIGT 78T ©,........ Heddl &:-

Answer : Option Id

(A) Overstock 2009001
Sfferep

(B) Dead Surplus 2009002
Hd SRy

(C) Inactive 2009003
BIE=23]

(D) None of the given options are correct 2009004
fou T R # A B N T T R

Right Answer :

Dead Surplus

T SRy

Right Option Id : 2009002
Question 10

Question Id : 2010
What are the targets of procurement from MSEs owned by SC/ST and MSEs owned by women, out of total 25% targeted procurement from MSE firms (Both in
percentage)?

THTHS GH I Tl 25% e TG § Y THl/Tuc! & Wifta arel THues SR Afgarsdt & wWifia arel THTes 9 TG & a6 31 62 (G| fasid H)

Answer : Option Id

(A)3and 4 2010001
33k 4

(B) 3 and 2 2010002
3 3R 2

(C) 4and 3 2010003
43R 3

(D) 2 and 3 2010004
23R 3

Right Answer :
4 and 3



43R 3

Question 11

In Stores contracts, delivery period is counted from the .............

R el ¥, feeliast srafdy &t 7o ..........l

Answer :

(A) Tender opening date
BICHRCIRECIRGIR]

(B) Date of letter of acceptance
R EE ARIE

(C) Date of purchase order
ERICICRICHNRIR]

(D) None of the given options are correct

T e el # 4 ®I ff I e ®

Right Answer :
Date of letter of acceptance

wpf v R

Question 12

What is the amount of liquidated damages liable to be deducted, in case of delay in supplies?

3Tyfel H &8 & A H Hrdt Ay afagfd o ik w1 g2

Answer :

(A) 1/2% of the price of Stores per week, with upper ceiling of 10% of value of contract
Ui Tw1g TR Bt Bd BT 1/2%, St Sut W1 Sraer & He H110% &

(B) 1/2% of the price of Stores per week or part of the week with upper ceiling of 1% of component
U T a1 TWE & YT & ol R &1 SId BT 1/2%, ot St W1 gedh & T BT 1% o

(C) 1/2% of the price of Stores per week or part of the week, with upper ceiling of 10% contract value
Ui T 1 TiTe & HFT & o1 R & BHHd BT 1/2%, DT ST W1 SrIa Tod BT 10% BT

(D) None of the given options are correct

fag g fasedt # @ ®13 i 981 8T ©

Right Answer :

1/2% of the price of Stores per week or part of the week with upper ceiling of 10% contract value

gfct T8 T Tg & U o foTE R 1 DA BT 1/2% ORIdT HURT ATAT Y T BT 10% TIiT

Right Option Id : 2010003

Question Id : 2011

Option Id
2011001

2011002
2011003

2011004

Right Option Id : 2011002

Question Id : 2012

Option Id
2012001

2012002
2012003

2012004

Right Option Id : 2012003

Question 13

Question Id : 2013
As per MSoP on Stores matters, limited tenders can be invited from RDSO approved sources under normal circumstances by Dy.CMM, upto a value of............

SR HTHa! IR THTHS & SR, 9w uRfRufadt & Sueiienes gRT sReEiugsh srmifed wial 3 Hfid ffaens smdfa & o et 8, e g sifiea......... 81 96l g

Answer : Option Id

(A) Rs.25 lakhs 2013001
25 TG ¥U

(B) Rs.50 lakhs 2013002
50 TG ¥UY

(C) Rs.1 crore 2013003
TP S

(D) Rs.1.5 crore 2013004
1.5 TS I

Right Answer :

Rs.1.5 crore

1.5 PS T

Right Option Id : 2013004

Question 14

Question Id : 2014
Who is competent authority to accept a tender valuing Rs.11 crore?



11 IS I e & FfdeT WaR 7 & e gem mieRt o149 82

Answer :
(A) PCMM

drdieAH
(B) CMM

drequn
(C) GM

SftgH
(D) AGM

TSiTgH

Right Answer :
PCMM

grtgaeH

Question 15

Which provision of GFR 2017 deals with procurement of common use Goods and Services through GeM portal?

SNUH SR 2017 BT HI- AT UG SN TH Ui F ATLH § I SUTRT BT axgait 3R Jarsif 3 wie I Taifdrd 72

Answer :

(A) Rule 147
w147
(B) Rule 149
g 149
(C) Rule 151
| 151

(D) None of the given options are correct.

faw g fasmedl & 4 ®18 +f 7 781 ©.

Right Answer :

Rule 149
a9 149

Question 16

In ABC analysis, 'A' category means..........:

T fowawur & v o wranef . 2 -

Answer :

(A) Items having high consumption value.

I SUHIT H aTell aequ.
(B) Items having high importance.
I AR el I

(C) Items which are highly perishable.
3 aeqy S 2y WRTE g arett gl

(D) None of the given options are correct.

faw g fasbedl 4 ®1E +f e 781 ©.

Right Answer :
Items having high consumption value.

I IUHNT G arelt a¥gu.

Question 17

As per "Make in India" policy, class-I local supplier means, whose minimum local content is

" A 39 Sfear A & ouR, Tf-1 R smyfdadf &1 sref

Answer :

(A) more than and equal to 60%.
60% 3 31U 3R TR

(B) more than and equal to 50%.
50% ¥ 3fd 3R SRIeR.

(C) more than and equal to 40%.

40% 3 3ffYH 3R SRR,

Option Id
2014001

2014002
2014003

2014004

Right Option Id : 2014001

Question Id : 2015

Option Id
2015001

2015002
2015003

2015004

Right Option Id : 2015002

Question Id : 2016

Option Id
2016001

2016002
2016003

2016004

Right Option Id : 2016001

Question Id : 2017

Option Id
2017001

2017002

2017003



(D) None of the given options are correct.

fag g fasedt # 4 $1g 981 T8 5.

Right Answer :
more than and equal to 50%.

50% J 3P IR IR,

Question 18

2017004

Right Option Id : 2017002

Question Id : 2018

During the year 2023-24, material worth Rs.220 crores were received in the depot and issues were Rs.200 crores. Opening balance of the depot was Rs.40 crores. What is

the TOR for the period?

Ty 2023-24 & SRM U H 220 HIS TUT B! THUT U g3 TUT 200 HRIS TUT HT 1 garm| fSU &1 URMAYS AW 40 FRIS TUT UT| 39 3fafd & forg siem aar g2

Answer :
(A) 20%
(B) 30%
(C) 40%

(D) None of the given options are correct.

fu e fadedl § § BIs +ff It eI B

Right Answer :
30%

Question 19

What is the permissible free time for submission of balance sale value (BSV) for lots valuing Rs.3.2 lakhs ?

3.2 99 ¥UY Hed 9T de & forg 2 faspt g (dheadh) s -7 & fog srwd e awg &1 g2

Answer :
(A) 10 days
10 fa
(B) 15 days
15 fa=
(C) 20 days
20 fa

(D) None of the given options are correct

faw 7y fasbedl & 4 ®18 +f 98 181 &

Right Answer :

15 days
15 fa

Question 20

Which item is reserved to be procured from small scale industries (Group IV items)?

B U 9% TY S ¥ Y 7 AR § (I IV IXY)?

Answer :

(A) Bolts and Nuts

diee 3R e

(B) Personal computer
TRAA S

(C) Brake Block
EEZSSICd

(D) Brake Beam
S SHH

Right Answer :
Bolts and Nuts

Fiee 3R 7

Option Id
2018001
2018002
2018003
2018004

Right Option Id : 2018002

Question Id : 2019

Option Id
2019001

2019002
2019003

2019004

Right Option Id : 2019002

Question Id : 2020

Option Id
2020001

2020002
2020003

2020004

Right Option Id : 2020001



Question 21

What is the major group of scrap materials?

THY AR &1 T THg T 82
Answer :

(A) 97

(B) 96

(C) 98

(D) 99

Right Answer :
98

Question 22

For 'A' category items, what is the frequency of stock verification?

T 9ot B TGN & o i Tru F1 Mgy . 82
Answer :

(A) Once in six months
o: HEH H U SR

(B) Once in one year
T Y H U& §R

(C) Once in two years
3 91d § U@ SR

(D) None of the given options are correct

T e gl # 4 ®I ff I e ®

Right Answer :
Once in six months

T: HeH H U SR

Question 23

A non-stock requisition having estimated value of Rs.50 lakhs is required to be approved by........... -

50 TG IUY & AT Ged arel IR-Wieh 3Ry & FAfafad............. BT SrgHIfed fana ST SMTaRa e o:-

Answer :

(A) SAG officer
TS SHfBRT

(B) PHOD
diagsiet

(C) JAG/SG officer

SITSh/Tgs SHfUBR

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T el # 4 1S W T T R

Right Answer :
PHOD

BILEETS

Question 24

Requisition and issue note form is known as ...........:-

T R PR e YU &Y o BIEE SIS

Answer :

(A) S1539
TH1539

(B) S1839
TH1839

(C) S1313

Question Id : 2021

Option Id
2021001
2021002
2021003
2021004

Right Option Id : 2021003

Question Id : 2022

Option Id
2022001

2022002
2022003

2022004

Right Option Id : 2022001

Question Id : 2023

Option Id
2023001

2023002
2023003

2023004

Right Option Id : 2023002

Question Id : 2024

Option Id
2024001

2024002

2024003



TH1313
(D) None of the given options are correct 2024004

faw g fasbedl & 4 #1898 181 &

Right Answer :
S1313
T1313
Right Option Id : 2024003

Question 25
Question Id : 2025
Purchase preference of .....% NPQ is entitlement for a MSE vendor, in terms of MSME Development Act.

THUgUAS AT SifAfFm & SUR THUYS fadhdr & i .....% Tdiey &t Wiie et usrdn g |

Answer : Option Id
(A) 10% 2025001
(B) 15% 2025002
(C) 20% 2025003
(D) 25% 2025004
Right Answer :

25%

Right Option Id : 2025004

Question 26

Question Id : 2026
AAC of 'A' category item is 3000 nos. Stock available is 1000 nos. Covered dues are 2000 nos. IP is six months and buffer stock is Nil. What will be the net procurable
quantity (NPQ) in numbers?

T AU B X BT TTHT 3000 77 ¢ | ITA T 1000 T & | FHaR fbT 7T FHIAT 2000 71 ¢ | 3MSUT B A § 3R TR Wi A & | I= H Y& WRie arg [T (TYE) 1
BHir?

Answer : Option Id
(A) 1000 2026001
(B) 1500 2026002
(C) 2000 2026003
(D) 2500 2026004
Right Answer :

1500

Right Option Id : 2026002

Question 27

Question Id : 2027
................ is used for conversion of offers in foreign currency to Indian rupees for offers in foreign currency, received against any tender:-

.............. &1 IUANT ) ot FAfder 3 forg orear faReht gar & wrral &bt wRd S0 B uRkafdd B & forg o o &:

Answer : Option Id

(A) B.C. Selling foreign exchange rate ruling on date of opening of tender 2027001
Rifer e &) R TR 41, s e a1 a3 1 Aok

(B) B.C. buying foreign exchange rate ruling on date of opening of tender 2027002
Rifer e &) R R & ). R R 551 o3 @1 Rk &

(C) T.T. buying foreign exchange rate ruling on date of opening of tender 2027003
fAfaer ger &1 [l w €18, v fagzh gar fafma @ &1 Ao

(D) T.T. Selling foreign exchange rate ruling on date of opening of tender 2027004

Rty e 1 il IR 8.2, et e e fafve o= a1 Fiofg

Right Answer :
B.C. Selling foreign exchange rate ruling on date of opening of tender

fAfaer go @1 [l w &L, fassa fad=h gar R @1 i
Right Option Id : 2027001

Question 28
Question Id : 2028
What are the codes of "number" and "kg" in iMMS respectively?



iMMS & "T8T" SR "foamd” & B HHR: T 62

Answer : Option Id

(A) 12 and 13 2028001
12 3R 13

(B) 01 and 02 2028002
01 3fR 02

(C) 01and 13 2028003
0131 13

(D) 13 and 12 2028004
13 3R 12

Right Answer :

01and 13

01 3R 13

Right Option Id : 2028003
Question 29

Upto what value, Dy.CMM can accept bid and place orders on GeM portal directly?

IUTTHTH forg G ad &1 Siferdl TWHR dR Tohd § 9dT GeM UIed IR 1Y 317X ¢ Tahd 82

Answer : Option Id

(A) Rs.5 lakhs 2029001
5 R ®Ud

(B) Rs.50 lakhs 2029002
50 ARG T

(C) Rs.25 lakhs 2029003
25 A ¥ 9

(D) Rs.10 crores 2029004
10 FRIS TUY

Right Answer :

Rs.50 lakhs

50 ARG ¥

Right Option Id : 2029002
Question 30

Question Id : 2029

Question Id : 2030

In case of PAC with 6(a) certified, (i.e. it has not been possible to certify that a similar article, which could be used in lieu, is not manufactured/sold by any other firm),
the power of Dy.CMM to invite single tender is...........:-

6(TQ) yHIora et & Ame #, (3rufd a8 vmifdrg e3ar WHd 61 | 5 U g0 avg, et IuaivT 39% ded § foar o g §, fordht o v gy fAftfa/ad =8 718 ®),
IUHTHATH Pt T (Afdar 3mHid o3 & Afd............. 8-

Answer : Option Id

(A) Rs.3 lakhs 2030001
3T 9

(B) Rs.5 lakhs 2030002
5 A U

(C) Rs.8 lakhs 2030003
8 g =0y

(D) Rs.15 lakhs 2030004
15 ORG ©9g

Right Answer :

Rs.5 lakhs

5 TG ¥ 9Y

Right Option Id : 2030002
Question 31

Sanctioned imprest of the item is 1500 Kg, and stock of the item with indentor is 100 Kg. What is the quantity to be recouped?

I BT WIHd 3G 1500 R g, TUT ATl & U 9% $T Wi 100 fraram | a1 A aroy ot o 82

Question Id : 2031

Answer : Option Id

(A) 1600 Kg 2031001
1600fHaRTH

(B) 1500 Kg 2031002



1500fFaaH
(C) 1400 Kg
1400fBaImH

(D) None of the given options are correct

fu e el § 4 @IS ff I e ®

Right Answer :
1400 Kg
1400faraT™

Question 32

For developmental orders,which of the following options is correct?

fapraTEs e & forg, Fufafad # @ oF 1 fae I8t 82

Answer :

(A) EMD need not be taken.

SUAS! TH BT ATl el
(B) LD need not be levied.

TAS! A B SHTTRIHT T8l o
(C) GD need not be levied.

St SY. T B aRgedT T8l .

(D) None of the given options are correct.

feq e faeedt # @ 31g +ff TEl e &

Right Answer :
LD need not be levied.

TAS! T &I TIIH T 8] B

Question 33

Which of the following, can be disposed off, with a two member committee?

faffad 7 9 e RuerT < gewdia afafa grr fovar s 9w 82

Answer :

(A) Scrap lot value having Rs.2 lakh.
ThY dic HT 7 2 IRd I 3.

(B) Scrap lot value having Rs.5 lakh.
TpU dic BT el 5 TR 3T 8.

(C) Scrap lot value having Rs.6 lakh.
TpU dic BT gl 6 1 UL ©.

(D) None of the given options are correct.

feg g fasedt # 4 315 i T8l T8 5.

Right Answer :
Scrap lot value having Rs.2 lakh.
WhY dIe BT I 2 T 39 G,

Question 34

IRS terms and conditions para 2700 deals with the following

EREY W 3R =7d W1 2700 Foffaa

Answer :
(A) Breach of contract
3dY BT IYT
(B) Laws Governing contract
3y Bl AR B a1 B
(C) Code of integrity
qfgT Hfge
(D) None of the given options are correct

fau g fasbedl & 4 ®18 +f 9e 181 &

Right Answer :

Laws Governing contract

2031003

2031004

Right Option Id : 2031003

Question Id : 2032

Option Id
2032001

2032002
2032003

2032004

Right Option Id : 2032002

Question Id : 2033

Option Id
2033001

2033002
2033003

2033004

Right Option Id : 2033001

Question Id : 2034

Option Id
2034001

2034002
2034003

2034004



ey B (AT B At B

Question 35

What is the full form of LIFO?

LIFO T gUf =0 &1 872
Answer :

(A) Last In Formation
3fferd 3T
(B) Last In First Out
3ifdH 3R TYUH STeY
(C) Last In Final Out
3ffaw g sifaw sm3e
(D) Lot In Final Out
dle § g 33

Right Answer :
Last In First Out
3T 3far UYH a1Ex

Question 36

What is the trade group of Cell/Battery of all types?

Tt YR & Jai/sest BT ATUR JHg T 82

Answer :
(A) 45
(B) 46
(C) 47
(D) 48

Right Answer :
45

Question 37

As per MSoP issued by Railway Board, who is competent to write off loss due to risk purchase/GD/LD, for a value of Rs.1 lakh?

YA S gRT IR TATSHU & SR, Sy Wiie/shel/Tde! & HRUI 1 dRd IUY d% & JHUH &I g¢ WTd & ST & AU DI T&H 82

Answer :
(A) PCMM

Rinisie!

(B) CMM

RSl
(C) Dy.CMM

IudHTH
(D) GM

Sl

Right Answer :
PCMM

oo

Question 38

What is the designation of JAG officer posted in division?

fEdte & o Swel BRI BT ugd o1 82

Answer :

Right Option Id : 2034002

Question Id : 2035

Option Id
2035001

2035002
2035003

2035004

Right Option Id : 2035002

Question Id : 2036

Option Id
2036001
2036002
2036003
2036004

Right Option Id : 2036001

Question Id : 2037

Option Id
2037001

2037002
2037003

2037004

Right Option Id : 2037001

Question Id : 2038

Option Id



(A) Dy.CMM/Division
U HigATH/fSdteH

(B) SrDMM/Division

iR Sierea/f&ateq
(C) Dy.DMM/Division

JU SieHTH/fEdeH

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau g fashedl & @ ®18 +f 9e 181 &

Right Answer :
Sr.DMM/Division

iR Steaea/fSde

Question 39

The tender quantity is 500 sets. The lowest acceptable offer is Rs.20,000.00 + 18% GST. What will be the TC (tender committee) level?

fAfaer amm 500 e g1 YAaH Wierd U™ 20,000.00 + 18% St g1 ERf (Rfaer wfifa) &1 wR T g

Answer :

(A) Senior Scale
IRy Tl

(B) JAG level
BLEIRSH

(C) SAG level
THTS &R

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T el # 4 ®1E W we T R

Right Answer :
JAG level

STTST W

Question 40

2038001

2038002

2038003

2038004

Right Option Id : 2038002

Question Id : 2039

Option Id
2039001

2039002
2039003

2039004

Right Option Id : 2039002

Question Id : 2040

Which member is in-charge of Stores department at Railway Board in Indian Railways?

HRA Ye7d # Yead a1E § TR U b1 UHRY 31 91 e 22
Answer : Option Id

(A) Member (Operations and Business Development) 2040001

Yo (AT Ud Ha9ry fasm)

(B) Member (Traction and Rolling Stock)
T (IR 3R AT Widh)

(C) Member (Materials Management)
o (A gees)

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e el § 4 ®Is ff I e ®

Right Answer :
Member (Traction and Rolling Stock)

T (SR R AT Widh)

Question 41

Which centralised training institute will be the nodal authority for IRMS (Stores), for capacity building and skill development?

&t 0T SR DI fAH & 1T S 1 St TRIEU TR SHTSHRTATY (CR) & oY Arsa wieraor g

Answer :

(A) IRISET, Secunderabad
38 3R 373 T § I, Rydbaxrara
(B) IRIEEN, Nasik
3TS 3R TS ¥ § T, RID
(C) IRITM, Lucknow
SHESRIMETTH, TGS

(D) None of the given options are correct

3T e el § 4 #IS ff I e R

2040002

2040003

2040004

Right Option Id : 2040002

Question Id : 2041

Option Id
2041001

2041002
2041003

2041004



Right Answer :
IRIEEN Nasik

3T SR 3T § § T Ryep

Question 42

Para no.1100 of IRS conditions of contract deals with.......

3MTS SRUY 3Jae BT =Adl BT ORT FBAT 1100 FHfARIT ........

Answer :

(A) Rejection
IR

(B) Receipts
TG

(C) Samples

sl

(D) None of the given options are correct

fu e et 7 4 1S N T T R

Right Answer :
Samples

s

Question 43

In rate contract, which one of the following is correct?

R ey ¥, Frofafea & @ o9 1 98t 82
Answer :
(A) Rate is fixed, Quantity is fixed.
R A G, A H T g
(B) Rate is fixed, Quantity is not fixed.
X T 8, HIEA T .
(C) Rate is not fixed, Quantity is fixed.
&R T e 5, I 79 .
(D) Rate is not fixed, Quantity is not fixed.

R 9 el 8, /e a9 e R

Right Answer :

Rate is fixed Quantity is not fixed.
X T I 7 T

Question 44

Security Deposit cannot be taken from firms, in the form of

! I GRET ST AR ... TG H g1 it off Tt |

Answer :

(A) Demand Draft/Bank Guarantee
(B) Demand Draft/Term deposit
fSuie groe/amafy s
(C) Demand Draft/Cheque
fsrts gue/4e
(D) Bank Guarantee/Term deposit

& TRE/ATafey ST

Right Answer :
Demand Draft/Cheque

fenis g/

Right Option Id : 2041002

Question Id : 2042

Option Id
2042001

2042002
2042003

2042004

Right Option Id : 2042003

Question Id : 2043

Option Id
2043001

2043002
2043003

2043004

Right Option Id : 2043002

Question Id : 2044

Option Id
2044001

2044002
2044003

2044004

Right Option Id : 2044003



Question 45

Who are the authorised Railway personnel, to supervise scrap delivery?

Thy fSeiiadt Bt TR & Y sfftiepd Yerd T 1 &7

Answer :

(A) AMM, ASC/RPF and Section officer/Accounts
TUHTH, TUHHl/SRUTH SR SFHIT SRISRI/
(B) DMS, SSE and Section officer/Accounts
SITHTY, THTEE 3R SIHIT bRy
(C) DMS, Stock verifier and RPF representative
SITHTY, Wi JAUASdl SR SRUTE Ui
(D) DMS, Section officer/Accounts and Office Superintendent

STHTY, YT SHISHRY/aT Td Hratad ieherd

Right Answer :
DMS Stock verifier and RPF representative

SITHTY Wi AU 3R SRUNE ufafafe

Question 46

In case of delivery period extension, the term LD and DC means .............:

fSeftadt 3afy faeaR & Arvd &, Tae! 3R SR Teg BT oo 31 §:-

Answer :

(A) Limited damage and Delivery clause
i & 3R faaRor @

(B) Liquidated damage and Delivery clause
UREHAT &ifd $fR R s

(Q) Liquidated damage and denial clause
R eifd 3R Srdipfa s

(D) Limited damage and denial clause

HfHa &ffd SR SRl TS

Right Answer :
Liquidated damage and denial clause

R erfa 3R sRdipfa Ws

Question 47

G BIee T3 & HHd B, g9 9! Ruid Rufif@d .......... B PR Fhd : -

Answer :

(A) Cartel Commission of India
YR PICe ST
(B) Competition Commission of India
YRl Ufcaef ST
(C) Registrar of Companies
Sl & IARER
(D) Monopolies and Restrictive practices Commission

THIYBR 3R UfdeeTds YU SR

Right Answer :

Competition Commission of India

YR gfaeget 3manT

Question 48

For a tender committee case of Mechanical item valuing Rs.200 crore, TC members shall be as under..........:-

200 TS ¥UY Td & TiAP 3A1geH & Hidar Iiifd Ad & g, IRt Je= Fargar

Answer :
(A) PCMM, PCME, PFA

Question Id : 2045

Option Id
2045001

2045002
2045003

2045004

Right Option Id : 2045003

Question Id : 2046

Option Id
2046001

2046002
2046003

2046004

Right Option Id : 2046003

Question Id : 2047

Option Id
2047001

2047002
2047003

2047004

Right Option Id : 2047002

Question Id : 2048

Option Id
2048001



ey, ddiesg, dusg

(B) PCMM,PCME,FA&CAO/Stores 2048002
URfieeH, dRiies, T SR Hiusl/aR

(C) CMM,CWE,FA&CAO/Stores 2048003
Huaey, Wesgs, THU SR HUsi/eR

(D) CMM,CWE, PFA 2048004

Toaud, Hesys, fiupe

Right Answer :
CMM CWE FA&CAO/Stores
HigHuH dissyg Ty SR Hwsi/ER
Right Option Id : 2048003

Question 49

Question Id : 2049
In case of pre-decided split ordering, the difference between L1 and L2 offer is 4.5%. What is the maximum quantity of P.O, which can be ordered on L1, if otherwise ok?

gd-freiia fauTira siSfar & amd & L1 3R L2 TR & ol &7 3icR 4.5% €| PO B HfRIbd A o1 8, O L1 R 3SR fban o Wbt ©, afe 3 i 82

Answer : Option Id
(A) 50% 2049001
(B) 60% 2049002
(C) 65% 2049003
(D) 70% 2049004
Right Answer :

65%
Right Option Id : 2049003

Question 50
Question Id : 2050
In case of e-RA, if five offers are technically suitable, how many offers will be permitted to participate in reverse auction in IREPS?

$-3RT & A B, afe U IRdTd adb-1d! T ¥ IUgad &, df e Reuey # Raxd Sardt & yrr o= & fore fara varal &1 srafa < smete
Answer : Option Id

(A) All bidders 2050001
RIEISICR]

(B) Lowest two bidders 2050002
Y HH SIelt dH ardl &l anT

(C) Lowest three bidders 2050003
REREZEINIIIECINNEESID)

(D) Lowest four bidders 2050004
e B H dlell T arel IR A

Right Answer :
Lowest three bidders

REREREIRIHIECIKINEESID)
Right Option Id : 2050003

Question 51
Question Id : 2051



Shipping company issues ........... in case of imported components.

T gee! & Hd H I Su ... SR Bl 5

Answer : Option Id
(A) Bill of credit 2051001

B0 B faet
(B) Bill of lading 2051002

SEEAEK]
(C) Letter of credit 2051003

g U
(D) None of the given options are correct 2051004

few e famedl & 9 318 ot 98t T3 8
Right Answer :
Bill of lading
de foa

Right Option Id : 2051002
Question 52
Question Id : 2052

In case of vendor registration, if a firm's request is for registration for monetary value of Rs.2 crore, then it should be inspected by officer of ....... rank (minimum), for

capcity cum capability assessment and quality control.

ISR TSRl & ArHd H, 1S fadt il o1 dofianvur 3 forw 22 okl & Hifad Yo &1 3RIY §, oY S &FdT 3R &dT Hedidh quT T[urd< 5301 & fo &3 ¥ &4 ... Tex

SIHRT gRT FARerur fosar S anfgul
Answer :
(A) SG

ool
(B) JAG

ST QS
(C) SS

Uy
(D) JS

ST

Right Answer :

JAG
S QS

Question 53

What is the full form of M/s. RITES?

Y RITES &1 quf &0 a1 82

Answer :

(A) Research In Technical and Engineering Service
P! SR SS-aRT a1 § Srgeer
(B) Rail India Technical and Economic Service
Y Sfean daie! ol o Tar
(C) Research In Trade, Engineering and Service
IR, TONFaRT SR a1 § S
(D) Railways, Infrastructure, Technical, Engineering Services

Right Answer :
Rail India Technical and Economic Service

X 381 daia! SR ofifep Far

Question 54

Para 0800 of IRS conditions of contract deals with .................

TS RTH SIS BT Tl P UM 0800 H FARIRIT A §.oovvvrveve

Answer :

(A) Samples

kSl

Option Id
2052001

2052002
2052003

2052004

Right Option Id : 2052002

Question Id : 2053

Option Id
2053001

2053002
2053003

2053004

Right Option Id : 2053002

Question Id : 2054

Option Id
2054001



(B) Indemnity 2054002
B T GR&m

(C) Packing 2054003
BiE

(D) Extension of delivery date 2054004
feiia’t &t R &1 fawdR

Right Answer :
Extension of delivery date

IENICHIEIKIREC NGRS
Right Option Id : 2054004

Question 55

Question Id : 2055
For a purchase order, outstanding quantities, where delivery period are available are known as.............:-

TG SR & AT, S 7, e fSafiart 3aft Iuds §, Pl $H UPR......... ST STl 5:-

Answer : Option Id

(A) Covered dues 2055001
HeR fbT T s

(B) Uncovered dues 2055002
SHUTW Rl

(C) Dead dues 2055003
Hd dh1di
(D) None of the given options are correct 2055004

fau e gl H 4 31 +ff I e R

Right Answer :
Covered dues
FHaR fhT 7T IHrT
Right Option Id : 2055001

Question 56

Question Id : 2056
As per clause 0501 of IRS conditions of contract, security deposit is to be deposited within ..... days of acceptance of offer.

3SY P AMSIRTY il &b TS 0501 P TR, FR& STHT U Bt Wpfd & ... ot & iR s fovar o €.

Answer : Option Id

(A) 14 days 2056001
14 T

(B) 21 days 2056002
21feH

(C) 28 days 2056003
28 fad

(D) 30 days 2056004
30 f&1

Right Answer :

21 days

21féa

Right Option Id : 2056002
Question 57

For PL N0.33592135, what is check digit?

Ut Td. AT 33592135 P folU I 37 T 82

Answer :
(A) 3
(B)°
Q1
(D) 5

Right Answer :
5

Question Id : 2057

Option Id
2057001
2057002
2057003
2057004

Right Option Id : 2057004



Question 58

Which is the correct goods inspection agency among following?

Fofiied & 9 o9 I w8t Ara e o 82

Answer :
(A) IRCON
B
(B) IRTS
SR
(C) TUV India Private Limited
St $fear e faftes
(D) Bureau India Private Limited

R 3fSar urgde fafies

Right Answer :
TUV India Private Limited

<Tdt ¥ wrgae fafies

Question 59

In case of scrap sale, the bidder has to deposit

ThU fapt & A § Sl o aTd bl At & €1 ... SH AT 8T

Answer :

(A) Bidder Sale Value
Sicitard faeh! gea
(B) Balance Sale Value
QN farsh! g
(C) Bidder Security Amount
Sicfterar FReam
(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T el # 4 1S W g T R

Right Answer :
Balance Sale Value

3 Rt e

Question 60

For tender case of Rs.12 lakhs, who is the competent authority to approve 100% advance payment against proforma invoice?

312 O &1 AfdeT & A o, Tieiaf saisy & f3%g 100% 1A YT &) Wigd B arell J&d WeRt S 82

Answer :

(A) SMM
TH A TH

(B) Dy.CMM
3U dieHed

(C) CMM
dieaqun

(D) PCMM

Right Answer :
cCMM

RSjleepees]

Question 61

For a purchase order (PO) of safety item, vetting is needed if PO value is above

IREM I & 4 e (Hrsfh) & forg, afe deit g

Answer :

after auction

J 3if¥rep g Al o P IS B

Question Id : 2058

Option Id
2058001

2058002
2058003

2058004

Right Option Id : 2058003

Question Id : 2059

Option Id
2059001

2059002
2059003

2059004

Right Option Id : 2059002

Question Id : 2060

Option Id
2060001

2060002
2060003

2060004

Right Option Id : 2060003

Question Id : 2061

Option Id



(A) Rs.8 lakhs
8 TG T U
(B) Rs.10 lakhs
10 G © 9T
(C) Rs.15 lakhs
15 A’G ® 94

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau g fashedl & @ ®18 +f 9e 181 &

Right Answer :

Rs.15 lakhs
15 ARG &0

Question 62

Answer :

(A) Items which have not been issued for past 12 months
3 TGE S o d 12 7T @ o) 1 Y 1 ®

(B) Items which have not been issued for past 24 months
3 T S U d 24 7T | SR e Y 1 §

(C) Items which have not been issued for past 12 months, but are likely to be issued in future
3 IXC S Ul 12 HEHT O IR 81 1 7S 8, dfohd Hidw § S 819 &1 YuiaA 8

(D) Items which have not been issued for past 24 months, but are likely to be issued in future

3 IC S sl 24 HEHT S IR T8 B TS ©, Al Hidw § 9 G BT Hra §

Right Answer :
Items which have not been issued for past 24 months but are likely to be issued in future

J IXU SN fUBd 24 HEHI W SR 8] B TS § difcb Hid® § GRY 1 P GG §

Question 63

Which of the following items may not be available for procurement in GeM?

fafafead § @ oF It Tl GeM B TiE & faw Iuasy T8 g1 It 82

Answer :

(A) Printer
fiex

(B) Bolts
e

(C) Bogie Bolster
ERIIEIESA

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e el § 4 ®Is ff I e ®

Right Answer :
Bogie Bolster

anft Aeex

Question 64

(A) Between two wards
CEISEACIC|
(B) Between two depots
QI fen & o=
(C) Between two shops
3 gpHl b =
(D) None of the given options are correct

T e el # 4 #IS ff I TR ®

2061001

2061002

2061003

2061004

Right Option Id : 2061003

Question Id : 2062

Option Id
2062001

2062002
2062003

2062004

Right Option Id : 2062004

Question Id : 2063

Option Id
2063001

2063002
2063003

2063004

Right Option Id : 2063003

Question Id : 2064

Option Id
2064001

2064002
2064003

2064004



Right Answer :
Between two wards

qarsf & =

Question 65

Who is responsible for deposit of GST collected on scrap sale value?

TpY ! Yo TR TS SLEe! STHT 31 & T B ieR 82

Answer :

(A) Auction conducting official
et ST B ara SHYDR

(B) Accounts unit of Railways
Yo Y o TS

(C) Stores unit of Railways
YA P TR 3B

(D) None of the given options are correct

faw g fashedl & @ ®18 +f 9 T8 &

Right Answer :
Accounts unit of Railways

PG EIRGCIECIE

Question 66

In case of conditional discount linked with quantity, payment, delivery place etc., which of the following statements are correct?
a) The conditional discounts are not considered for inter-se ranking of the offer.
b) Purchaser reserves the right to avail any such conditional discount for placement of contract.

A, YITaH, fEeedt = onfe I ISt u=rd ge & Ama 8, Fafalad # 9 &F a1 HuF 98 82
a) UId T P U DI 3R-I07 & oy Tt A S g1
b) T 3y Bt Fgfa & forg T ot off g @e &1 oy Iom &1 3fIeR QR T@dr g

Answer :
(A) Only (a)
Had a)
(B) Only (b)
Had b)
(C) both (a) and (b)
T (a) 3R (b)
(D) None of the given options are correct

fu e el # 4 ®IS ff I e ®

Right Answer :
both (a) and (b)
3T (a) 3R (b)

Question 67

Right Option Id : 2064001

Question Id : 2065

Option Id
2065001

2065002
2065003

2065004

Right Option Id : 2065002

Question Id : 2066

Option Id
2066001

2066002
2066003

2066004

Right Option Id : 2066003

Question Id : 2067

For a case value of Rs.20 lakhs, who is competent authority to sanction 100% payment against proforma invoice , on any reputed firm?

20 G 39U & A & forg, fareht wfaf¥a v R Tierf aram & favg 100% YITae Widrd dvA & forg & em mitieTst 82

Answer :
(A) PCMM

(B) CMM
HigATA

(C) Dy.CMM
3U digHuH

(D) None of the given options are correct

T e famedl H 4 31+ I TR R

Right Answer :
PCMM

Bkl

Option Id
2067001

2067002
2067003

2067004



Question 68

What is the power of CMM for single tender for developing any item?
frht off ag & fawra & forw wora fAfder /g dieqey &t wifad o 82

Answer :

(A) Rs.8 lakhs
8 T ¥UY

(B) Rs.10 lakhs
10 TG 39

(C) Rs.15 lakhs
15 TG ¥4

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 70 fyeredi # 4 ®1S N we T R

Right Answer :
Rs.8 lakhs
8 TG ¥UY

Question 69

Right Option Id : 2067001

Question Id : 2068

Option Id
2068001

2068002
2068003

2068004

Right Option Id : 2068001

Question Id : 2069

Plus 30% option clause shall be applicable in tenders as a special condition of contract, with minimum value of purchase of .........

ey &1 faviy Trd & = u § fAfaarstt & 30% &1 fawed We Ay grm, fors gad Wiie 4 ......... BT

Answer : Option Id
(A) Rs.75 lakh 2069001
75 G 30
(B) Rs.1 crore 2069002
108 T
(C) Rs.1.5 crore 2069003
1.5 PN TW
(D) None of the given options are correct 2069004
ferw e fawmedt & @ 1 o T AL ®
Right Answer :
Rs.1.5 crore
1.5 TS YT
Right Option Id : 2069003
Question 70
Question Id : 2070
A sale is to be completed, when ......... is transferred from the seller to buyer:-

T B de O A STt §, O ....... f355 T & el o gdiaRd &1 oirelt 8:-

Answer :

(A) Ownership

(B) Money
]

(C) Goods
ES]

(D) None of the given options are correct

3T e el # 4 #I ff I e ®

Right Answer :
Ownership

Wi

Question 71

Answer :

Option Id
2070001

2070002
2070003

2070004

Right Option Id : 2070001

Question Id : 2071

Option Id



(A) Hindi
fe=<t
(B) Devnagri
GERINR]
(C) Hindi in Devnagri Script
SR forfy # et
(D) None of the given options are correct

faT g fashedl & @ ®18 +f e 181 &

Right Answer :
Hindi in Devnagri Script

g fafy § &

Question 72

Official language Act was passed in ................:

ST ST ... i foar

Answer :
(A) 1949
(B) 1952
(C) 1963

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e gl H q 31 +ff I TR R

Right Answer :
1963

Question 73

When is Hindi day celebrated every year?
vfcraf g} feaw e AT o 82

Answer :

(A) 15th September
15 RydwR

(B) 14th September
14 Ryd=R

(C) 5th November
5 FdsR
(D) None of the given options are correct

T e el § 4 ®I ff I e ®

Right Answer :
14th September
14 RawsR

Question 74

"Goa State" comes under .............. region:
“TaT I ... &F P ST STl &:
Answer :

(A)B

(B)C

@D

(D) None of the given options are correct

fu e el § 4 ®Is ff I e ®

Right Answer :
C

Question 75

2071001
2071002
2071003

2071004

Right Option Id : 2071003

Question Id : 2072

Option Id
2072001
2072002
2072003
2072004

Right Option Id : 2072003

Question Id : 2073

Option Id
2073001

2073002
2073003

2073004

Right Option Id : 2073002

Question Id : 2074

Option Id
2074001
2074002
2074003
2074004

Right Option Id : 2074002



How many Hindi Courses are prescribed for Central Govt. employees?
F% PR & HHANA! & o fra Rl ursasmd Feifia g2
Answer :
(A) Two
&
(B) Three
Gl
(C) Four
IR
(D) None of the given options are correct

fu e el § 4 BIS ff I e ®

Right Answer :

Four
IR

Question 76

In which order are the Name, Designation and Sign Boards to be exhibited:

MM, UeTH 3R I3 9IS b9 A | Uehid fu o &:

Answer :

(A) English-Hindi-Regional Language

(B) Hindi-English-Regional Language

(C) Regional Language- Hindi-English

(D) None of the given options are correct
faw g fashedl & 4 ®18 9 181 &

Right Answer :

Regional Language- Hindi-English

Question 77

Who was the first chairman of Official Language Commission?
RISTUTYT TR & YT 3fede] I A2

Answer :

(A) G.B.Pant
BRI

(B) B.G.Kher
EIASIRCH

(C) L.B.Shastri
LGRS

(D) None of the given options are correct

faw g fasbedl & 4 ®18 +f 9e 181 &

Right Answer :

B.G.Kher
CIRSIRERS

Question 78

Which Ministry takes important decisions on Official Language?
ST TR Ayl fufg &1 a1 Harerg ddr 82

Answer :

(A) Ministry of Home Affairs
T8 HATT
(B) HR Ministry
AT 1Y HATC™
(C) Railway Ministry
e HAT
(D) None of the given options are correct

Question Id : 2075

Option Id
2075001

2075002
2075003

2075004

Right Option Id : 2075003

Question Id : 2076

Option Id
2076001

2076002
2076003

2076004

Right Option Id : 2076003

Question Id : 2077

Option Id
2077001

2077002
2077003

2077004

Right Option Id : 2077002

Question Id : 2078

Option Id
2078001

2078002
2078003

2078004



fu e el # 4 ®Is ff I TR ®

Right Answer :
Ministry of Home Affairs
Te T

Question 79

How many members are there in the Parliamentary Committee on official language to inspect Railway offices?

Y7d Bt ol FAan $ & forw Iorvrer e goadia gfafa & feda aew &2

Answer :

(A) 30 Members
30 e
(B) 20 Members
20 Jag
(C) 10 Members
10 9
(D) None of the given options are correct

fu e et # 4 1S N T T R

Right Answer :
30 Members
30 9o

Question 80

What is the periodicity of the meetings of Official Language Implementation Committees?

ISTHTYT HTA-ag Gl &) Sab! ot 3Mafiedr T 82

Answer :

(A) Once in three months
i #EH A T SR

(B) Once in six months
B: g § T aR

(C) Once in eight months
3118 HEH # U IR

(D) None of the given options are correct

faw g fasbedl & 4 ®18 +f 9e 181 &

Right Answer :
Once in three months

& 7R ¥ T IR

Question 81

Part B

Right Option Id : 2078001

Question Id : 2079

Option Id
2079001

2079002
2079003

2079004

Right Option Id : 2079001

Question Id : 2080

Option Id
2080001

2080002
2080003

2080004

Right Option Id : 2080001

Question Id : 2081

If a Railway employee dies during the service period, how many months are permitted for the family for retaining the Railway accomodation on normal rent, from the

date of his death?

gfe; foreht Yord HHart &1 A1 oiafd & SR T 81 STl 8, d I URAR &I 9@ 5 &1 [y ¥ fore= TeiH1 e I fae R Yad 1am T8+ &1 SigHfd 82

Answer :

(A) 12 months

12 HgH

(B) 24 months

24 g

(C) 36 months

36 TEH

(D) None of the given options are correct

fou 7T el # 4 1S N g T R

Right Answer :
24 months

24 U

Option Id
2081001

2081002
2081003

2081004

Right Option Id

: 2081002



Question 82

For transfer of Railway servants, who are office bearer of recognized Trade Unions, final authority in case of dispute is .

Td HHATR, S JI U ¢S o] & UaIUeR 8, & RIMQR0 & g fare & fRufa # sifew uiitreerdt &

Answer :

(A) PCPO
rrdiet

(B) GM
Sl

(C) Concerned PHODs
BEIRRRIRCE KSR

(D) None of the given options are correct

T e el # 4 #I ff I e R

Right Answer :
GM

Shew

Question 83

Which category of staff indulging in malpractices will be sent on Inter Railway/Inter Divisional Transfer as a matter of policy?

HfY & TR FeER # for fog 9ot & FHaiRal &) 3R Yad/3idR Hed IR TR VST SITE?

Answer :

(A) Ticket Checking
fewpe S

(B) Office Superintendent
Hrafey 3rdiarcs

(C) Trackman

S

~

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e g el H 4 31 ff I e R

Right Answer :

Ticket Checking
fese =

Question 84

Which of the following is not a penalty as per D& A Rules, 1968 for Railway employees?

e HHETRE! & forg &) s U fgH, 1968 & SER Fafiad # § o qrde T8 82

Answer :
(A) Censure
e
(B) Suspension
[ERER
(C) Stoppage of increment
4 3fg WIS
(D) None of the given options are correct

few e fased! # & ®1S ot W8 el ©
Right Answer :

Suspension

[ESCE]

Question 85

What is the full form of MACP?

MACP &1 quf &1 &1 82
Answer :

(A) Modified Assured Career Progression Scheme

Question Id : 2082

Option Id
2082001

2082002
2082003

2082004

Right Option Id : 2082002

Question Id : 2083

Option Id
2083001

2083002
2083003

2083004

Right Option Id : 2083001

Question Id : 2084

Option Id
2084001

2084002
2084003

2084004

Right Option Id : 2084002

Question Id : 2085

Option Id
2085001



TR R HReR wfd dee

(B) Modified Assured Career Positive System
RN YT BRI FPRIHAD Yumeit

(C) Modified Available Career Progression System
RN Iudsy HRER Wfey yorredt

(D) Modified Accessible Career Progression System

TR Ay HReR wIfa ot

Right Answer :
Modified Assured Career Progression Scheme

T=Nfera T HRER e arermr

Question 86

Appointment of enquiry officer as per D&A Rules, 1968 is done with standard form number .....

U8 U m, 1968 & IR i IRBR) Bt Mgfad T B T2 ..... & I1Y B oIl 8

Answer : Option Id

(A) SF3 2086001
"3

(B) SF6 2086002
U6

(C) SF7 2086003
U7

(D) None of the given options are correct 2086004
feu U fawedl & 9§ 315 o et 81 ©

Right Answer :

SF7

7

Question 87

Question Id : 2087
A female railway servant (including an apprentice) with less than two surviving children may be granted maternity leave for a period of ............. from the date of its
commencement.

& 9 HY Sifqd =i arelt Afge Ya HHART (U1 9ed) BT A AP URY §H & dRi@ I ........... &1 3fafy & fow we fosar o wadr B
Answer :
(A) 180 days
180 f&A
(B) 120 days
120 &
(C) 360 days
360 fa

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e el § 4 ®Is ff I e ®

Right Answer :

180 days
180 faA

Question 88

What is the term used for percentage of working expenses to Gross earnings, as shown in Railway Budget?

Y94 Sofe H Jhd 319 | S ogg F Ufdd & S & o Uged eg o1 82
Answer :
(A) Operating ratio
PIRCIGERCE UG
(B) Profit ratio

oYy {gurd
(C) Expenditure ratio
oqg 3f{urd
(D) None of the given options are correct

T e el # 4 #IS ff I TR ®

2085002

2085003

2085004

Right Option Id : 2085001

Question Id : 2086

Right Option Id : 2086003

Option Id
2087001

2087002
2087003

2087004

Right Option Id : 2087001

Question Id : 2088

Option Id
2088001

2088002
2088003

2088004



Right Answer :
Operating ratio

PIRCIEREE I

Question 89

What is the full form of RRSK fund?

3RIAIRTIS TS BT uf = &1 32

Answer :

(A) Rashtriya Rail Suraksha Kosh
TP e FREM DI

(B) Rashtriya Rail Sanraksha Kosh
NEREGRNAIEa]

(C) Rail Raksha Suvidha Kosh
T & FiauT By

(D) None of the given options are correct
fou T fapedt H A S W g T R

Right Answer :

Rashtriya Rail Sanraksha Kosh

IS e ERE DY

Question 90

Right Option Id : 2088001

Question Id : 2089

Option Id
2089001

2089002
2089003

2089004

Right Option Id : 2089002

Question Id : 2090

Which committee of the Parliament takes into consideration the report of Comptroller and Auditor General of India regarding Railways?

Tge DI B It AT ITd P ToY H YR & U= Ud AgTeal Uilesd o RUIE R f9uR Hdl 82

Answer :

(A) Public Accounts Committee
NIEASIEIIEIR]

(B) Business Advisory Committee
IR FelEDhR FiAfd

(C) Public Undertakings Committee

gravie IushH Iiifd

(D) None of the given options are correct

fag g fasedt # Q #1398 8T 8

Right Answer :
Public Accounts Committee

RIEASECIRIEIR]

Question 91

For a tender committee case valuing Rs.11 crore, who will be the finance member of the tender committee?

11 PRI ¥ e & U Mg affa ama 7, Ffaer aff &1 fad wew o9 gime

Answer :

(A) SEAFA
IR Tume

(B) Dy.FA&CAO
U BT TF Husf

(C) FA&CAO
THURITSAT

(D) None of the given options are correct

faw Y fasbedl & 4 #1898 181 &

Right Answer :
FA&CAO

TmueHEan

Option Id
2090001

2090002
2090003

2090004

Right Option Id : 2090001

Question Id : 2091

Option Id
2091001

2091002
2091003

2091004

Right Option Id : 2091003



Question 92

Question Id : 2092
In case of delay of reply to special letter issued by Audit department, this may get converted into...........

TR AU gRT SR} fARY U & IR A g & RUT A g ..., 7 yRafdd frar s gedar g1

Answer : Option Id

(A) Audit para 2092001
3iifse TR

(B) Provisional para 2092002
3t ORT

(C) Draft para 2092003
ST TR

(D) None of the given options are correct 2092004
ferg e faeedl # 9 @1S ot Wt T R

Right Answer :

Draft para

ST TR

Right Option Id : 2092003
Question 93

Question Id : 2093
Which of the following is not possible to be proposed in RSP programme?

frofifed § 9 50 3R.Ta. . SrieH # URarfdd &1 ™4 =gl 872

Answer : Option Id

(A) Requirement of new coaches 2093001
T Il BT SHTTLIDHAT

(B) Requirement of new road vehicle 2093002
T GSH a18- B ATaIHdl

(C) Requirement of new locomotive 2093003
T Il BI STagepdl

(D) Requirement of new EMU 2093004
T SURY &1 TGS

Right Answer :

Requirement of new road vehicle

TGS & a1e- B ATagHdl

Right Option Id : 2093002
Question 94

Question Id : 2094
Which is the primary unit for booking in Railway Accountal System for drawal of stock items from Stores depot attached to a loco shed?

AP VS VIS TR 30 F Wieh 3Mgel & 3ME0 & g Yo avan yorett § i1 o1 urufies 18 o7 It 82
Answer : Option Id

(A) PU27 2094001
uig7

(B) PU29 2094002
Uig29

(C) PU32 2094003
Uig32

(D) PU33 2094004

Uig33

Right Answer :
PU27

Uig27

Right Option Id : 2094001

Question 95

Question Id : 2095
What is the demand number, in which Stores Budget is a part of ?

98 | I=AT )T & Fo s TR §oic T UM 872
Answer : Option Id
(A) 15 2095001



(B) 16
(C) 20
(D) 21

Right Answer :
16

Question 96

What is the form no. of Stock verification sheet prepared by the Stock verifier?

WP ATl gRT R Wi JAU 2fe BT BiH FeR 1 82
Answer :
(A) S1240
TH1240
(B) S1260
TH1260
(C) S1280
TH1280

(D) None of the given options are correct

fu e el & 4 @I ff I eI ®

Right Answer :
$1260
Ty1260

Question 97

Which of the following is pertaining to Canons of Financial Property?

fafafed & @ @ foxfta Jufa & Rgial @ Yefia g2
Answer :

(A) Public money is for the benefit of a particular person
e o foelt faviy safad & @y & R @

(B) TA should be considered as a source of income
& DT 3T BT A AT ST <MY

(C) Expenditure should not be more than the amount demanded by the occasion
Y, AER I AT 3Hferep T g1 =By

(D) None of the given options are correct

3w e el # 4 BI ff I e ®

Right Answer :
Expenditure should not be more than the amount demanded by the occasion

Y GER B AT F 3 TEl g1 =IfRT

Question 98

2095002
2095003
2095004

Right Option Id : 2095002

Question Id : 2096

Option Id
2096001

2096002
2096003

2096004

Right Option Id : 2096002

Question Id : 2097

Option Id
2097001

2097002
2097003

2097004

Right Option Id : 2097003

Question Id : 2098



JRE A & o TR-e T 3 S AT 8, TS AT BT A .o q 3ifye -
Answer : Option Id

(A) Rs.2.5 lakhs 2098001
2.5 G T

(B) Rs.3 lakhs 2098002
3 G T

(C) Rs.10 lakhs 2098003
10 TG &

(D) Rs.15 lakhs 2098004
15 ARG U

Right Answer :
Rs.10 lakhs
10 G 99

Right Option Id : 2098003

Question 99

Question Id : 2099
For a safety item, vetting of indents to be placed on Centralised procurement agencies by PCMM office is needed, if the value is more than .......

W& Ae F forg, ffivaus sriad gRT $eiaed Tiie TSRE &I fau S arel AT &1 S 3awd® 8, afe e ........ ¥ s 31

Answer : Option Id

(A) Rs.8 lakhs 2099001
8 g T

(B) Rs.10 lakhs 2099002
10 99 =0

(C) Rs.15 lakhs 2099003
15 dG =0

(D) Rs.20 lakhs 2099004
20 I T

Right Answer :

Rs.15 lakhs
15 99 ¥4

Right Option Id : 2099003

Question 100

Question Id : 2100
Vetting of Purchase order is needed, for a non-safety item, only when the value is more than ........

TR-JReT 3MZeH & AU FHF M P 5 BT IRIHar aHft gt 8, 9 Jed ... Y 3ffd B

Answer : Option Id

(A) Rs.2.5 lakhs 2100001
2.5 R ¥ qY

(B) Rs.8 lakhs 2100002
8 IR Y

(C) Rs.10 lakhs 2100003
10 ARG =TT

(D) Rs.15 lakhs 2100004
15 ARG ¥0Y

Right Answer :

Rs.8 lakhs

8 IRG Y

Right Option Id : 2100002

Question 101

Question Id : 2101
Which of the following requires finance concurrence?

fafaiad 7 9 feas fo faxiia ggafa smawas &2

Answer : Option Id

(A) Procurement of digital key 2101001
ISEESEEIEIRCRS

(B) Development of application software chargeable to Revenue, by outside agency 2101002

e Tl gRT ored YUY TN Wt dtR &1 fadrg



(C) Procurement of laptop for use of officer by officer himself
SRR GRT W 30 IuINT & Y Aueid &t Tig
(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T fyeredi § 4 ®1E N we T R

Right Answer :
Development of application software chargeable to Revenue by outside agency

STE Tol gRT Iored THTY 30T JitediR &1 fabr

Question 102

Who issues the pink book for planned works?

fifra wraf & fore Termelt qaed H1 St R 72
Answer :
(A) Ministry of Finance
fomt wifa
(B) Ministry of Railways
e HATT
(C) Ministry of Commerce and Industries
qIfOrSy Td JET HaATerg
(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e el & 4 ®Is ff I e ®

Right Answer :
Ministry of Railways
Xd HAT

Question 103

What is the full form of UMID?
UMID &1 uf &1 &1 82

Answer :

(A) Universal Medical Identity card
A e ugar o

(B) Unique Medical identity card
faRy fafea g w3

(C) Ultimate Medical Identity card
3fedtie Afgda sngsied! H18

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T et # 4 1S N g T R

Right Answer :
Unique Medical identity card

fafRry faferc ugam o=

Question 104

Disciplinary proceedings can only be taken against a retired Railway Employee, if the offense has taken place within ..........

2101003

2101004

Right Option Id : 2101002

Question Id : 2102

Option Id
2102001

2102002
2102003

2102004

Right Option Id : 2102002

Question Id : 2103

Option Id
2103001

2103002
2103003

2103004

Right Option Id : 2103002

Question Id : 2104

foret Jarfigd Yaa FHAR & f9vg SIRATAS SRiaTe! ad aHt &1 S abdl 8, S SoR1e Ja-gi &t aRig 9 ......... ot & offeR g gl

Answer :
(A) 2 years
PASIN]
(B) 3 years
3 91
(C) 4 years
4 31
(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T et 7 4 1S N g T R

Right Answer :
4 years
4 911

Option Id
2104001

2104002
2104003

2104004

Right Option Id : 2104003



Question 105

Question Id : 2105

If the new station of joining for Railway servant under transfer is at a distance of 1500 km from the old station, then he will be eligible for ...... Joining time.

e RIMTART YAd HHAR BT 7 HRIHR T W RH TIH F 1500 fobtft & g R 8, A 98 ... SREAYR g0 9877 & g g1 g

Answer :
(A) 10 days
10 fa=
(B) 12 days
12 fa
(C) 14 days
14 f&=

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau e el & 4 ®Is ff I e ®

Right Answer :
12 days

12f&=

Question 106

Who is the plan head co-ordinator for PH65?
PH65 & 7T TISHT T TH-99® I 82
Answer :
(A) PFA

Bilegy
(B) PCPO

greidien
(C) PCME

BRI

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T et 7 § 1S N g T R

Right Answer :
PCPO
grdidtan

Question 107

Which is the standard form required to be issued for the issue of minor penalty chargesheet to a Railway employee?

YEd HHAR B 7Y & HRIY TF S S & T DI 11 TS Yo AR} HAT AT 62

Answer :

(A) SF9
THIh9
(B) SF10
Tqumh5
(C) SF5
T{UWs5
(D) SF11
I

Right Answer :
SF11

TIUH1

Question 108

Option Id
2105001

2105002
2105003

2105004

Right Option Id : 2105002

Question Id : 2106

Option Id
2106001

2106002
2106003

2106004

Right Option Id : 2106002

Question Id : 2107

Option Id
2107001

2107002
2107003

2107004

Right Option Id : 2107004

Question Id : 2108

Leave on Average pay is credited to a Railway employee as per under:-

YA HHARY BT 3 ddT UR SAHT IR far S &:-

Answer : Option Id

(A) 10 days on 1st January and further 10 days on 1st July of every calender year 2108001
T HAVSI g8 H 1 STaSt Y 10 & TUT 1 Ja1s &1 10 &

(B) 15 days on 1st January and further 15 days on 1st July of every calender year 2108002

& Havex a9 & 1 5Has) &I 15 faT 7uT 1 Jars &1 15 fem



(C) 30 days on 1st January of every calender year

Td® B a8 P Ugall siHasl &I 30 fa
(D) Rs.15 lakhs
15 ARG ¥TY

Right Answer :

15 days on 1st January and further 15 days on 1st July of every calender year

T baveR a9 & 1 5Hast &I 15 {37 TuT 1 Jars &1 15 e

Question 109

Which of the following is one of the major penalties under D & A Rules, 1968?

8 te U o, 1968 & dgd Faffed & § &1 1 g <3 82

Answer :

(A) Compulsory Retirement

oiftyard FaTrg

(B) Premature Retirement

THaYd Sargfd

(C) Retirement for being declared medically invalid
ffrasa 9 9 S 9iftd 811 IR JarHgid

(D) None of the given options are correct

fau 7T fyeedi § 4 ®1E N we TET R

Right Answer :
Compulsory Retirement

e Jargf

Question 110

What is the full form of PREM?
PREM &1 Juf &0 &7 82
Answer :

(A) Permanent Railway Employees in Management
geie H R Yed HHaR

(B) Participation of Railway Employees in Management
UsY H ¥ed HHATRA &1 HEflaR)

(C) Provision of Railway Employees in Management
UsY § ¥ed SHATRY BT Urau™

(D) None of the given options are correct

3T e el § 4 #I ff I e ®

Right Answer :
Participation of Railway Employees in Management

st H Yad SHaidl @ Hrflerst

2108003

2108004

Right Option Id : 2108002

Question Id : 2109

Option Id
2109001

2109002
2109003

2109004

Right Option Id : 2109001

Question Id : 2110

Option Id
2110001

2110002
2110003

2110004

Right Option Id : 2110002



